
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
Subject: 

Minrfa!;i Wiltox 

Frid;iy, March 1.. 2019 9:07 AM PST 

Fred Jackson 

FW: IBEC: Update 

r:ease coord whether we call her, etc and calendar 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of lng!evmod 

Economic and CotT1munity Development Department 
Planning Division : Ono: M'1nchc;st<:r Bod<:v<:ir:l : !nglo:wood, C,n, 90301 

V\310} 412-S?.30: H310) 41:Pifr81. ffj\'11ilq,i:-;@(ity9fi11g!g\'1199~,grg 

ExcE~LENCE !n Fub!it Service, Cof\>"MITMENT to Froblern 

PLEASE CONSIDER fME ENV!RONMENT BEFOHE rrnNTHG THIS EMAIL 

From: Arny Herman [mallto:aherman@alhecon.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 7:56 AM 
To.: Fred Jackson <fljackson@dtyofinglewood,org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@dtyofinglewood.org> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Yes, that is fine, 
Amy 

From: Fred Jackson <fU~1;ls;:;9r;£li:;iJy9fcglgvyqgg,qrg> 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:01 PM 

To: <lhqryia0_@,3_lb_q(qq . .:;:qrp; Minda la Wilcox <ff1\Yi_l_Q}:K{§:'cityq.firml_qy;qqtJ.qrg> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

l\rny,, 

let's plan to speak ton--iorro'N at 10:30 am _ 

Thanks,, 

Fred 

From: Amy Herman [m©i!tc@brc:rrn,;;nrf;up!t1q::pq,;:prri] 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:43 PM 
To: Fred Jackson; Mi.ndala Wilcox 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Hello Fred and Mindi. My upcoming avaHabi!ity to talk is as follows: 

L tomorrow, Friday, from 10:00 onward 
L Monday, 3/4, 10:00 to 12:00 
3. Tuesday, 3/5, 10:00 - 12:45, 3:00+ 



Please let me know what time works best for you. 

Amy 

From: Fred Jackson <flj_gic:_ls;s_qc@~i_ty9_f_r_g_l:fW99t:L9r&> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2.019 10:31 AM 
To: M!ndala Wilcox <mwikox((Bctvofinglev11ood.org>; 2herrnan(filalhecon.cotr1 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Good fv1orning 1\rnv, 

I just left a voice message attempting to arrange a time for us to discuss your findings. Please k:t rv1indy 
and l kno\v your availabilitv to have a conference call later this vveek or nexL 

R<;gards,. 
Fred 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:05 AM 
To: Fred Jackson; &!J?rJ1J§D@l,;Jt1er,:2n,wm 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Hi Amy, 
.As discussed 2 weeks ago, it is critical that we have an update on your findings this v1eek. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikcrn:i .AICP: Planning Manager: City of lng!e1uood 

Economic and Corr1rmmity Development Department 
:>ianning Division : One M.:1nche'.'/er Hnulevard .: !ngle<Nood. CA 90301 

V(310} 412·523C: F\310) 412·5681 . ll1'#ilc_o)(@<:J!yofing!(;:•..-oor;LQig 

E:i<:C[LLENC£ !n Pub!ic Se:·vi<:e. Corv"tv11TlvKNT to Problem ~«Jiving. DnrnM:NATlON to Sl:cu,ecL 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE 5NV!RONM5NT BEFORE PRHTHG TH!S EMAIL 

From: Fred Jackson 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:47 AM 

T 0 .: ·'"··"·''-'·""""'"'·'~O'·~'""'·'··"""·" 
Cc: Minda la Wilcox <mwiq::ir@;::t1:y9fiqglqwq;g:J.qr.g> 
Subject: RE: .IBEC: Update 

Sending an ernail to follow up with you regard:ng the status of findings and report Please !et e:ther 
Mindy or I knO'w your avadability to have a conference call to provide an update. 



I left a voice message this morning regarding the same, 

Fred 

From: Fred Jackson 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:48 AM 
To: 'aherman@a!hecon . .com'; Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Good fliiornmg! 

I left a voice messsge attempting to arrange an update call '.Nith you later this iueek, Please let either 

fvHndy or I know your avadability? 

Best, 
Fred 

From: Amy Herman [rr:@l!:t2~?b£EUillJ@_filtl?SEE1-£Ql11] 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 5:26 PM 
To: Fred Jackson; Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Hi Fred. Apologies for the belated response, Best for me next week is: 

Tuesday, 2/12, after 2:30 

Wednesday, 2/13, 2:45- 3:15 

Thursday, 2/14, after 2:.30 
Friday, 2/15, 9:30 onward 

Likely there will other options, but I am trying to schedule something Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday 

between 10:00 and 2:00, so once that gets nailed down I can provide other options. 

Thank you, Amy 

.From: Fred Jackson <fljp~\~pnrfl~ritvqf..r_g!e:;y1qq,:.J.qrg> 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 11:33 AM 

To: 0h<O?ICC?D<R}?Jl:19>:;QJ,fQnJ; Mindala Wilcox <rrwil~0xIS'.fi\y9fing!9yLQQQQ[g> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

i\my" 

Good fviorning! 

Do vou have time next week tn provide an update tn tv1indy and! regarding your report findings? Please 
outline a few days and times next v11eek that you're available to talk with !K 



If you have any questions,. please !et me know. 

Best Regards_, 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Corrwnunitv Development Department 
~:)iann~ng [)!\;isi;JJ1; On~ ~ila!1c!ht~i~J::;.~· Boule\ .. '>:lni · !ingl.0.-::A:t)ed_, Cl>, 90301 
V(310J 412·523C : F{310} 412,,5681 : fljackso:1;Dcityofngkwocd,i:irg 

El<CLLENCE in Pub i<~ Serv!t'.'. COMMITMENT to Pniblem S<'.Jlving. Ch:n:mvHNATlOH to Succeed. 


